
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

Rockville Fire Hall 24001 Fire Hall Lane PO Box 93 Rockville, MN 56369 

Planning/Zoning Commission Meeting 

Tuesday, November 7, 2017 - 6:00 p.m. 

Rockville Fire Hall - 24001 Fire Hall Lane 

AGENDA 

1. Roll Call

2. Approval Of Agenda/Amendments

3. Approval Of August 1, 2017 Meeting Minutes

4. Public Hearing -  Daniel & Theresa Dullinger – Exceed 20% Impervious Surface

5. Public Hearing – James and Jacqueline Voigt – Preliminary/Final Plat & Rezone

6. Zoning Ordinance Review Committee

7. August-September-October Building Permits

8. Other Business

a) Next Meeting Tuesday December 5, 2017, 6:00 P.M.

9. Adjournment

*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Rockville City Planning
Commission.  This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change.

1

mbode
Typewritten Text
2													

mbode
Typewritten Text
5

mbode
Typewritten Text
23

mbode
Typewritten Text
38



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING HELD 
Tuesday, August 1, 2017, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

 
 
Item 1) Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker.  Roll call was taken and the following 
members were present: Brian Herberg, Dave Meyer, Tom Molitor, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff present: City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present were various members of the public.  
 
 
Item 2) Approval of Agenda/Amendments  
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 3) Approval of July 11, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Molitor, to approve the July 11, 2017 meeting minutes as presented.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 4) Lot Combination – Matthew and Joy Doke 
 
STAFF REPORT  
Re:   Combining Lots Request 

Owners: Matthew and Joy Doke 
 Property Address: 11253 Hubert Lane 
 PIN: 76.42189.0011, 
 PIN: 76.42189.0012, 
 PIN: 76.42189.0030, 
 PIN: 76.42189.0031, 
 
Combine two (2) adjacent riparian lots with associated back lots:  

1. PIN: 76.42189.0011, Legal Description: Lot 012, Block 001 of Stearns County Boundary Comm Plat 1 
2. PIN: 76.42189.0012, Legal Description: Lot 013, Block 001 of Stearns County Boundary Comm Plat 1 
3. PIN: 76.42189.0030, Legal Description: Lot 014, Block 002 of Stearns County Boundary Comm Plat 1 
4. PIN: 76.42189.0031, Legal Description: Lot 015, Block 002 of Stearns County Boundary Comm Plat 1 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in a R-1 Shoreland District, Grand Lake 
2. Both lots are each 50 feet +/- front footage 
3. No Public Hearing required, no notices sent out 

 
Recommendation: 
      1.   Consider Approval 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to approve the Lot Combination for Matthew and Joy Doke.  Motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
 
Item 5) Lot Combination – Darwin Voigt dba MAR-DAR LLC 
 
STAFF REPORT 
Re: Combining Lots Request 
 Owner: Darwin Voigt dba MAR-DAR LLC 
  

2



PIN: 76.42146.0804, Property Address: 861 Prairie Ct, 
Legal Description: Lot 004, Block 002 of Prairie Business Park 

 PIN: 76.42146.0805, Property Address: 875 Prairie Ct 
Legal Description: Lot 005, Block 002 of Prairie Business Park 

 
Purpose of Request:  To satisfy the principle structure requirement and thereby allow for outdoor storage 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in a I-1 Zoning District 
2. Per Section 22, Sub. 3, 1: Open and outdoor storage when fully enclosed by fencing and screening is a 

permitted accessory use. 
3. Per Section 22, Sub. 6, 3: In any case, the area used for such storage must be screened from view from 

outside the premises by a fence of one hundred percent (100%) opacity, of a minimum height of eight (8) 
feet, with the maximum height to be determined by the City.  Under no circumstances will open or outside 
storage be allowed within the setback areas. Storage shall not be allowed in a truck, trailer, or similar 
container. 

4. Since the Prairie Industrial Park was Subdivided, this is the third lot combination request: 
a) Stickney Hills – To allow for a larger structure 
b) Import Motors – To allow storage of junk cars 

5. No Public Hearing required, no notices sent out 
 
IF APPROVED – STIPULATIONS: 

1) 100% opacity fence 
2) Trees - 4’ minimum arborvitaes or similar along the entire outside the fence area 
3) Maintain existing drainage patterns over, under and across the property 
4) No storage or parking of vehicles/equipment on street 
5) Reimbursement of legal fees 
6) Parcel may not be subdivided for 5 years and re-platting would be required. 

A brief discussion was held by the Planning Commission members in reference to the current ordinance and 
fence requirements.  Zoning Administrator Bode suggested removing item number 6 as a stipulation. 

Darwin Voigt, property owner, provided an explanation of the Lot Combination request. 

Motion by Meyer, second by Becker, to approve the Lot Combination for Darwin Voigt dba MAR-DAR LLC. 
But removing Item Number 6. 
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES: Becker, Meyer, Herberg 
NAYS: Molitor, Tippelt 
Motion passed on a 3 to 2 vote. 
 
 
Item 6) I-2 Commercial Building Site Plan – Capital Granite 
 
Planning Commission members reviewed the I-2 Commercial Building Site Plan for Capital Granite. 
 
Motion by Becker, second by Molitor, to approve the I-2 Commercial Building Site Plan for Capital Granite.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 7) July Building Permits 
 
The July Building Permits report was reviewed by the Planning Commission members. 
 
 
 
 

3



Item 8) Other Business 
                                                                                          

a. Next meeting, Tuesday, September 5, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 
b. Discussion to change the front yard on the lake properties from roadside to the lakeside.    

 
 
Item 9) Adjournment 
 
ADJOURNMENT – Motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to adjourn the meeting at 6:38 p.m.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator  

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



JAMES AND JACQUELINE VOIGT STAFF REPORT 
NOVEMBER 7, 2017 

 
 
RE: SUBDIVIDE PROPERTY, PRELIMANARY AND FINAL PLAT AND REZONE 
        Parcel I.D.No.  76.41601.0620 and 76.41600.0415 - Section 11, Township 123, Range 029 
 
Owner:    James and Jacqueline Voigt 
Property Address:  25614 Pleasant Road 
Plat know as: Pleasant Estates Plat 3 
 
REQUEST 
 
1. Preliminary and Final Plat approval of seventeen (17), 1 acre +/- outlots. 
2. Rezone outlots from Ag-40 to R-1 
3. Developers Agreement 
 
RELEVANT INFORMATION 
 
1. Property is zoned A-40. 
2. There are seventeen (17), 1 acre +/- outlots being proposed to be sub-divided. 
3. Purpose is to offer the adjacent non-riparian property owners the opportunity purchase 

 outlots that are adjacent to their properties. 
4. Concept Plan was reviewed by Planning Commission and Council in April of 2017. 
5. 50 Public Hearing notices were mailed out 
6. Is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Consider Approval of: 
 
1. Preliminary and Final Plat 
2. Rezone outlots from Ag-40 to R-1 
3. Developers agreement 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Jim and Jacqueline pre.final plat Staff Report 11.07.17 

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



Building Permits:  August 2017
Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE & PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.42140.0009 Mechanical 25479 Pleasant Rd 08/08/2017 2017-00071 $40.00 $1.00 $41.00

76.42140.0009 Plumbing 25479 Pleasant Rd 08/08/2017 2017-00072 $40.00 $1.00 $41.00

76.42240.0038 Fence 224 Broadway St 08/21/2017 2017-00089 $900.00 $25.00 16.25 $0.50 $41.75

76.41720.0404 Yard Shed 26093 Bluebird Ln 08/24/17 17-05CSP $25.00 $25.00



Building Permits:  September 2017
Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE & PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.41705.0007 Reroofing 21317 Agate Beach Rd 9/15/2017 2017-00074 $3,700.00 $25.00 $1.00 $26.00

76.42240.0013 Replace existing front door 209 Broadway St E 9/26/17 2017-00075 $1,700.00 $25.00 $1.00 $26.00

76.41650.0600 Mechanical 21614 Co Rd 8 9/5/2017  2017-00090 $20,565.00 $205.65 $10.28 $215.93

76.41617.0900 Bathroom Remodel 24297 88th Ave 9/18/2017  2017-00091 $16,000.00 $74.50 $48.43 $8.00 $130.93

76.42147.0002 New Commerical Building 1550 Prairie Dr 9/20/2017 2017-00105 $243,126.00 $1,337.20 $869.18 $121.56 $2,327.94

76.41741.0002 Yard Shed 10X12 802 Ptarmigan Dr 9/6/17 17-06CSP $25.00 $25.00

76.41741.0012 8x12 Yard Shed 804 Ptarmigan Dr 9/7/17 17-07CSP $25.00 $25.00

39



Building Permits:  October 2017
Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE & PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.42188.0016 Replace existing windows, door 22916 Grovewood Ln 10/23/2017 2017-00092 $19,632.00 $25.00 $1.00 $26.00

76.41623.0900 Window Replacement 23815 88th Ave 10/24/2017 2017-00093 $14,192.00 $25.00 $1.00 $26.00

76.41617.0900 Plumbing 24297 88th Ave 10/03/2017 2017-00106 $40.00 $1.00 $41.00

76.42144.0018 Remodel Lions Park Pavillion 25775 Lake Rd 10/10/2017 2017-00108 $9,656.00 $56.50 $36.73 $4.83 $98.06

76.41621.0400 Foundation Only 24309 Co Rd 137 10/10/2017 2017-00108 $10,000.00 $56.50 $36.73 $5.00 $98.23

76.41650.0600 Plumbing (Water Heater) 21614 Co Rd 8 10/31/2017 2017-00110 $4,700.00 $47.00 $2.35 $49.35


	Planning Commission Agenda 11.07.17
	Planning Commission Minutes 08.01.17
	Dullinger, Daniel & Theresa Impervious 11.07.17
	Pleasant Estate Plat 3 and Rezone Application 11.07.17B
	Jim & Jacqueline pre.final plat STAFF REPORT 11.07.17
	Pleasant Estate Plat 3 and Rezone Application 11.07.17
	Pleasant Estate Pre and Final Plat 3 Map
	Pleasant Estate Plat 3 aerial

	August 2017 Building Permits
	September 2017 Building Permit
	Octobers 2017 Building Permits



